
  
 

  
  

    
 

 
   

 
 

 
  

   
   

  
 
 

    
 

             
      

     
 

        
         

       
 

          
        

           
       

          
    

        
       

         
        

     
 

        
             

  
         

         
            
           

          
     

  
 

           
       

 
          

          
           

       
        

   

TAKOL CMCC DERRY 
Limited Partnership 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 902 
Box 2310, Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
T. (416) 977–0901 F. (647) 977–9199 

Town of Milton 
150 Mary Street, 
Milton ON 
L9T 6Z5 

Subject: Letter of Support 
Proposed Prestige Industrial Park, 6728 Sixth Line, Milton, ON 

Owner: Anatolia Real Estate Corp. 
(Town File: 24T-24001/M, LOPA-01/24, and Z-02/24) 

To whom it may concern, 

As landowner of 11801 Derry Road, Milton, ON, I confirm receipt of the public notice and related 
submission information regarding the above Anatolia proposed prestige industrial park and herein 
submit my views of support for the following related applications: 

• Draft Plan of Subdivision (24T-24001/M): Consisting of 4 proposed development blocks 
(numbers 1-4, ‘Business Park’) in a range of sizes and configurations to allow for the 
development of office and light industrial warehouses, including the extension of Clark 
Boulevard to Derry Road. 

o I view these blocks as consistent with the employment and planning goals of the 
Derry Green Secondary Plan. The range of block sizes, I believe, will meet the diversified 
functional and area requirements of the future users. The blocks seem to be arranged 
in an organized manner around both the extension of Clark Boulevard to Derry Road as 
well as supporting the channel of the natural heritage system. Three industrial 
buildings, including their respective offices, will have frontage on Derry Road, 
transforming a former golf course into an enriched street with a professional 
appearance with their proposed landscape buffers. I feel confident the proposed 
buildings on the blocks will uphold urban design principles, given the applicant’s 
history of building quality, and the subdivision certainly appears to consider and 
protect significant natural heritage features throughout the property. 

• Official Plan Amendment (LOPA-01/24): Proposing a modification of the Derry Green 
Secondary Plan to permit surface parking between not only the buildings but also the street 
along Derry Road. 

o I believe the proposed modifications will provide i) necessary clarity to the users and 
their customers regarding access to the buildings and ii) a helpful distinction between 
future parking and loading areas. Many users consider the visibility of parking from the 
street as an essential function, an opinion I fully appreciate. Overall, my view is the 
parking between the buildings and the street along Derry Road simplifies the vehicle 
circulation, making operations safer and more efficient, without compromising street 
characteristics. 

• Zoning By-Law Amendment (Z-02/24): Rezoning the lands to Business Park (M1) zone, the 
Natural Heritage System (NHS) zone, and the Open Space-Stormwater Management (OS-2) 
zone. 

o I view the M1, business park, as a strong use in this particular site, and well aligned to 
the employment intention of the Derry Green Secondary Plan. The proposed plan of 
the applicant appears to be consistent with the surrounding uses on other newly built 
developments within the Derry Green Secondary Plan. The result of the by-law 
amendment, I believe, will strengthen the overall employment node of the area and 
preserve key features of the natural environment. 



 
         

     
 

           
          

         
             

         
          

        
 

         
   

 
       

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

For greater clarity, I have no concern with the content of the respective applications: 24T-24001/M, 
LOPA-01/24, and Z-02/24 as presented and I understand. 

In summary, I view the application as an exciting opportunity for the Town of Milton and its community. 
I confirm the applicant has acted with integrity working together with other landowners to 
collaboratively invest in the Derry Green Corporate Business Park, including efforts to invest in the 
building of off-site infrastructure to the benefit of many. The proposed Anatolia prestige industrial 
development appears well aligned with the town's vision for economic growth and sustainable 
development, further consistent with the intended land use of the Derry Green Business Park and 
generally conforming with the Town of Milton’s Official Plan. 

Should you require any additional information or assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
(416) 977-0901 or Takashi@kolt.ca. 

Thank you for considering my views of strong support. 

Sincerely, 

Takashi Yamashita 
TAKOL CMCC DERRY Limited Partnership 
Director and Officer 

mailto:Takashi@kolt.ca


   

   

  

 

  

 
  

  

    

 

   

 

     

 

           

            

        

 

 

 

         

         

       

 

             

         

            

       

           

         

            

        

             

       

 

         

              

          

 

            

         

 

  
 
 
 

   
     

 

        

VILLAGE SECURITIES LIMITED 

March 22, 2024 

Town of Milton 

150 Mary Street 

Milton, ON L9T 6Z5 

Via email to: townclerk@milton.ca 

To Whom it May Concern: 

RE: Public Meeting and Information Report: Plan of Subdivision, Local Official Plan 

Amendment and Zoning By-law Amendment by Anatolia Real Estate Corp. for the lands 

known as 6728 Sixth Line (Files: 24T-24001/M, LOPA-01/24, and Z-02/24, the 

“Applications”) 

Village Securities Limited (c/o The Remington Group Inc.) is a community builder within the Town 

of Milton with land holdings in the Derry Green Corporate Business Park immediately to the west 

of the lands which are the subject of the Applications. 

We applaud the work and collaboration of both Anatolia Real Estate Corp., (“Anatolia") and the 

Town of Milton on the continued efforts to deliver jobs within the Derry Green Corporate Business 

Park. It is in this light that we recognize the work that has been done to date to show an east/west 

driveway across the Anatolia lands, terminating at the shared property line between Village 

Securities Limited and Anatolia, as highlighted on the attached. This east/west driveway will 

ultimately connect with a driveway on our lands which will facilitate truck and vehicular access 

through the Anatolia site, out to Clark Boulevard to the future full movement access at Clark 

Boulevard and Derry Road. Absent this connection across the Anatolia lands, truck and vehicular 

movements from the Village Securities Limited lands would be restricted to right-out only on Derry 

Road, thereby limiting the opportunities for tenants at this location. 

Given the foregoing and in recognition of this east/west driveway being shown across the Anatolia 

lands, we would ask that a condition be included as part of the approval of draft plan of subdivision 

application 24T-24001/M which secures for the requirement to provide for this mutual access. 

Thank you for the time and consideration of our letter and we look forward to continue working 

with Anatolia Real Estate Corp. and the Town of Milton to finalize the above. 

Sincerely, 

Jason Sheldon, MCIP, RPP 
Executive Vice President, Land, The Remington Group Inc. 

Encl. Attachment 1 – Mutual Access to Clark Boulevard 

7501 KEELE STREET, SUITE 100, VAUGHAN, ONTARIO L4K 1Y2 

Tel: 905.761.8200   Fax: 905.761.2137 

mailto:townclerk@milton.ca


       Attachment 1 - Mutual Access to Clark Boulevard 


